



CARLOS NÚÑEZ

DISEÑADOR GRÁFICO

DOMINIO DE IDIOMAS:

ESPAÑOL

ENGLISH

EDUCACIÓN

PROFESIÓN

Comunicación Digital (Grado)
2019-2023 (UNAPEC)

CURSO

Refuerzo de Adobe (Skillshare)
2021-2022

REFERENCIAS

Benigno Guerrero

Metacoach
+1 (809) 697-1119

Sandy Saviñon

Comunicador Digital
+1 (809) 250-6151

Teléfono

+1 (809) 783-0079

Email

konomultimedia@gmail.com

Website (Portafolio)

konomultimedia.com

Dirección

Alexander Fleming #59, Ensanche
La Fe, Nephron Diálisis, Segunda
Planta.

SOBRE MI

Soy un diseñador gráfico y editor de videos oriundo de República Dominicana. Mi objetivo es brindar contenido de valor al mercado laboral. He trabajado como freelancer por aproximadamente 4 años y he tenido más de 100 clientes que han confiado en mis habilidades para impulsar sus marcas.

EXPERIENCIA LABORAL

2018-2018

SERVICIO AL CLIENTE

Teleperformance Larimar / Santo Domingo

Trabajé como servicio al cliente para un proyecto norteamericano dentro de esta empresa, me ocupaba de localizar y enviar paquetes.

2019-2021

FREELANCER

Fiverr

Hice un servicio en línea donde ofrecí mis habilidades para diseñar a más de 100 marcas de ropa para impulsar sus negocios.

2021-Presente

FREELANCER

Independiente

Hago trabajos independientes y colaboro con empresas cuando me contactan por alguna vía. ofrezco desde Social Media, UI/UX Design, Publicidad hasta Edición de Videos.

USO DE SOFTWARES

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe After Effects

Autodesk Maya

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Premiere Pro

FI Studio

Adobe Indesign

Adobe Audition

Adobe XD



CARLOS NÚÑEZ

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

LANGUAGES:

ESPAÑOL

ENGLISH

EDUCATION

MAJOR

Comunicación Digital (Grado)
2019-2023 (UNAPEC)

COURSE

Adobe Suite Reinforcement
2021-2022 (Skillshare)

REFERENCES

Benigno Guerrero

Metacoach
+1 (809) 697-1119

Sandy Saviñon

Comunicador Digital
+1 (809) 250-6151

Phone

+1 (809) 783-0079

Email

konomultimedia@gmail.com

Website (Portfolio)

konomultimedia.com

Address

Alexander Fleming #59, Ensanche
La Fe, Nephron Diálisis, Segunda
Planta.

ABOUT ME

I'm a **graphic designer and video editor** who is always striving to add valuable content to the marketplace born in the Dominican Republic. I have freelanced my work for around 4 years and have had more than **100+ customers** that have trusted me on bringing value to their businesses.

EXPERIENCE

2018-2018

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Teleperformance Larimar / Santo Domingo

I was a customer service representative for a North American project there, I was responsible for tracking, reporting and shipping parcels.

2019-2021

FREELANCER

Fiverr

I had an online service where I provided my design expertise to more than **100 clothing brands** to grow their businesses.

2021-Present

FREELANCER

Independent

I work independently and collaborate with personal or business brands whenever they contact me from any source. I offer anything from Social Media, Ads, UI/UX Design to Video Editing.

SOFTWARE EXPERTISE

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe After Effects

Autodesk Maya

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Premiere Pro

FI Studio

Adobe Indesign

Adobe Audition

Adobe XD